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FOUNDERS & CONTRIBUTORS TO OUR GROWTH
    From To

1. Sri. C.K. Tharathu Secretary 10-03-1967 07-03-1976
2. Sri. G. Rajendran Secretary 08-03-1976 24-06-1981
3. Sri. T. Ekambaram Secretary 25-06-1981 03-11-1983
4. Sri. S.P. Murugan  Secretary I/C 04-11-1983 05-12-1983
5. Sri. G. Raju  Secretary I/C 06-12-1983 05-07-1984
6. Sri. V. Thiruvengadam  Secretary I/C 06-07-1984 21-08-1984
7. Sri. S.S.G. Krishnan Secretary 22-08-1984 24-12-1990
8. Sri. M. Kumaresan Secretary 25-12-1990 24-08-1999
9. Sri. G. Jayaraman  Secretary I/C 25-08-1999 28-10-1999
10. Sri. T. Chockalingam Secretary 29-10-1999 21-08-2005
11. Sri. G. Vaidyanathan Secretary 22-08-2005 20-04-2007
12. Sri. S. Renganathan Secretary 21-04-2007 22-07-2008
13. Sri. R. Veerappan Secretary 23-07-2008 24-03-2010
14. Sri. S. Krishnamoorthy Secretary 25-03-2010 08-05-2013

   Managing Director 11-10-2013 27-05-2014

15. Sri. I. Lawrence Managing Director 28-05-2014 17-01-2017

16 Sri. V. Balaganesan  Managing Director 18-01-2017 31 -03-2022

17 Sri. S. Senthilkumar  Managing Director 01-04-2022 02-08-2024

18 Sri. PRABHU P Managing Director 03-08-2024 Till Date

SECRETARY / MANAGING DIRECTOR

1 Sri. P.T. Venugopal  President 10-03-1967 27-06-1967
2. Sri. T. Ramamurthy President 28-06-1967 22-07-1969
3. Sri. S. Krishnan President 23-07-1969 23-11-1972
4. Sri. V.S. Chakrapani President 24-11-1972 28-02-1977
5. Sri. V. Venkateswaran President 01-03-1977 02-04-1978
6. Sri. G. Ethiraj President 12-05-1978 01-06-1984
7. Sri. T. Muthusamy President 02-06-1984 15-09-1985
8. Sri. T. Deivasigamani President 16-09-1985 19-08-1986
9. Sri. A. Rajagopal President 20-08-1986 03-07-1989
10. Sri. C. Thirugnanasambandam (Co-op. Dept.) Spl. Officer 01-07-1989 09-10-1990
11. Sri. PL. Ramanathan President 10-10-1990 29-07-1991
12. Sri. N. Balasubramanian (Co-op. Dept.) Spl. Officer 30-07-1991 25-09-1991
13. Sri. PL. Ramanathan Spl. Officer 26-09-1991 23-12-2000
14. Sri. G. Arunagiri Spl. Officer 23-12-2000 09-10-2002
15. Sri. P. Govindasamy Spl. Officer 10-10-2002 24-02-2006
16. Sri. V. Ananthakrishnan Spl. Officer 25-02-2006 23-07-2008
17. Sri. P. Nainar Spl. Officer 24-07-2008 24-05-2012
18. Sri. T. Chockalingam Spl. Officer / Admin. 25-05-2012 08-05-2013  
19. Sri. V. Nedunchezhiyan President 09-05-2013 08-05-2018
20. Sri. A. William Peter  President 11-08-2018 06-08-2023
21. Sri. Renganathan R Administrator 07-08-2023 02-08-2024
22. Sri. WILFRED SIMON H Administrator 03-08-2024 Till Date

PRESIDENT / SPECIAL OFFICER
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Bharat Heavy Electricals Employees’ Co-operative Bank Ltd.
Regd. No. R.1559, Tiruchirappalli - 620 014.

Dear Members!

 The 58th Annual General Body Meeting of our bank  will be held on 

28.10.2024 (Monday) at 06.00 p.m. at “Community Centre Open Auditorium”, 

Tiruchirappalli-14. You are cordially invited to attend the meeting.

PROGRAMME

Tiruchirapalli-14.
09.10.2024 

WILFRED SIMON H
Administrator

Note:

2

1. Submission of Annual Report for the year 2023 - 2024 by Administrator.

2. To approve the Annual Accounts for the period from 01.04.2023 to 31.03.2024 as

 audited by Sami & Rajhu Chartered Accountants, Tiruchirappalli.

3. To approve the profit distribution for the year 2023-24.

4. To approve the Budget for year 2024-25 and also to ratify the excess over

 budget in certain expenses heads for the year 2023-24.

5. To transfer the amount of undisbursed profit for the FY 2019-2020 to

 Bank’s Reserve Fund.

6. Discussion on  prior intimated subjects.

7. Vote of thanks.

CIRCULAR

1. Members who are interested to discuss and get information on any particular subjects are requested to 
inform to the Administrator/Managing Director in writing on  or before 25.10.2024.

2.    2023-24 Financial Statements and Pre-Press copy of the Annual Report for the year 2023-24 will  be 

available in Bank`s  Website from 25.10.2024. https://www.becbank.in Financials page and click 

Annual Report 2023-24 at the top of page to view/take print.
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
R. 1559,





   “   ”    



 

 


 

      



 
(Reserve Fund) 

 

 


09-10-2024

H


F¿¥ò: 
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

 



          
 https://www.becbank.in 
Financials  Annual Report 2023-24

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nrayhl;rpaH mth;fspd; 58tJ Mz;L mwpf;if

md;Gs;s mq;fj;jpdh;fNs

 cq;fs; midtUf;Fk; vdJ ,dpa khiy tzf;fk;! ekJ tq;fpapd; nghJ kfhrigf;F 
tUif Ghpe;J rpwg;gpj;Jf; nfhz;bUf;Fk; cq;fs; midtiuAk; md;Gld; tuNtw;W> 58tJ 
Mz;L mwpf;ifAld; 2023-2024 Mz;bw;fhd jzpf;if nra;ag;gl;l fzf;FfisAk; cq;fs; 
Kd; rkh;g;gpg;gjpy; ngUkfpo;r;rp milfpd;Nwd;.

eph;thfk;

 ekJ tq;fpapd; nrayhl;rpauhf 07.08.2023 Kjy; 02.08.2024 tiu Rkhh; 1 tUlk; 
gzpahw;wpa jpU.nu.nuq;fehjd; mth;fspd; gjtpf;fhyk; KbTw;w epiyapy; mLj;J ngy; 
eph;thfj;jpd; ghpe;Jiug;gb jkpo;ehL murpd; cj;jutpd; Nghpy;; jpUr;rp kz;ly ,izg;gjpthsh; 
mth;fshy; epakpf;fg;gl;L 03.08.2024 Kjy; tq;fpapd; nrayhl;rpauhf nghWg;Ngw;W> 
,g;nghWg;gpid cq;fspd; MjuNthL vd;dhy; Kbe;j mstpw;F nrk;ikahf elj;JNtd; vd;W 
cWjp $Wfpd;Nwd;. 

 ekJ tq;fp> elg;G epjp Mz;by; <l;ba epfu ,yhgk; &.13.05 Nfhb MFk;. ,j;njhif 
&.4.20 Nfhb tUkhdthpf;Fg; gpd; <l;ba ,yhgk; MFk;.

cWg;gpdh;fs; kw;Wk; gq;Fj;njhif

 2023-2024k; Mz;L Jtf;fj;jpy; 8778 (m tFg;G) Mf ,Ue;j cWg;gpdh;fs; vz;zpf;if> 
Mz;L ,Wjpapy; 8565 cWg;gpdh;fshf cs;sJ. gq;Fj;njhif Mz;L Jtf;fj;jpy; &.59.42 
NfhbahfTk; ,Wjpapy; &.59.69 NfhbahfTk; cs;sJ. ,J nrd;w Mz;il tpl 0.45%; 
$LjyhFk;.

itg;Gfs; (Deposits)

 2023-2024 Mz;L Jtf;fj;jpy; &.1221.59 Nfhbahf ,Ue;j itg;Gfspd; epYitahdJ 
Mz;L ,Wjpapy; &.1198.17 Nfhbahf mjhtJ 1.92% Fiwe;Js;sJ.

&. Nfhbapy;

t.
vz; itg;G tpguk;

Mz;L Muk;gj;jpy;
epYit

Mz;L ,Wjp
epYit

khw;wk; rjtPjk;

1. Nrkpg;G fzf;F

2. rpf;fd Nrkpg;G

3. epue;ju itg;G

4. elg;G fzf;F

5. Kjph;tile;j fzf;Ffs;

6. ghJfhg;G ngl;lf 
 gpiza itg;Gnjhif

 $Ljy;

255.34

91.56

867.96

1.95

3.57

1.21

214.29

100.34

875.43

1.89

4.98

1.24

(-) 16.08

(+)  9.59

(+)  0.86

(-)   3.08

(+)39.50

(+)  2.48

1221.59 1198.17 (-) 1.92

t.
vz; fpis

Mz;L Muk;gj;jpy;
epYit

Mz;L ,Wjp
epYit

khw;wk; rjtPjk;

1. jiyik mYtyfk;

2. 24k; vz; fl;blk;

3. fhl;^h; fpis

4. jpUr;rp efu fpis

5. ,uhzpg;Ngl;il fpis

6. nrd;id fpis

 $Ljy;

609.07

40.79

104.05

138.48

251.69

54.09

1198.17

617.15

48.58

106.50

143.27

254.73

51.36

1221.59

(-)   1.31

(-) 16.03

(-)   2.30

(-)   3.34

(-)   1.19

(+)   5.32

(-)   1.92

fpis thhpahf itg;Gfs; epYit &. Nfhbapy;
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ekJ tq;fpapy; njhlh;e;J ek;gpf;if itj;J KjyPL nra;Js;s midj;J thbf;ifahsh;fSf;Fk; 
tq;fpapd; rhh;ghf ed;wpapid njhptpj;Jf;nfhs;fpd;Nwd;.

fld;fs; (Loans)

 2023-2024k; Mz;L Jtf;fj;jpy; cWg;gpdh;fSf;F toq;fg;gl;l fld; epYit &. 953.56 Nfhbahf 
,Ue;jJ> Mz;L ,Wjpapy; &.895.82 Nfhb epYitahf Fiwe;Js;sJ. ,J 6.06% FiwthFk;.

 fld;fs; kw;Wk; itg;GfSf;fhd tpfpjhr;rhuk; (CD RATIO) Mz;L Muk;gj;jpy; 78.06% Mf 
,Ue;jJ> tUl ,Wjpapy; 74.76% Mf Fiwe;Js;sJ. 

 ,e;jpa uprh;t; tq;fp xt;nthU Ma;tpd; NghJk; (NPA) gadPl;lh fld;fisg;gw;wp eph;thfj;jpd; 
ftdj;ij <h;j;J tUfpwJ. mjhtJ mry; kw;Wk; tl;bj;njhif nrYj;jg;glhky; jtiz fle;J 90 
ehl;fSf;F Nkyhf cs;sdthf tifg;gLj;jg;gLk; gadPl;lh fld;fs; (NPA) Mz;L Jtf;fj;jpy; 
&.10.01 Nfhbahf ,Ue;jJ. ,J Mz;L ,Wjpapy; &.8.83 Nfhbahf Fiwe;Js;sJ. ,J nkhj;j fldpy; 
gadPl;lh fld;fspd; tpfpjk; 0.99% Mf cs;sJ. ,jid Fiwf;f gy;NtW eltbf;iffs; 
cWg;gpdh;fspd; xj;Jiog;Gld; njhlh;e;J Nkw;nfhs;sg;gl;L tUfpwJ.  

 NkYk; vjph;fhyj;;jpy; ekJ tq;fpapd; tuhf;fld; tpfpjhr;rhuk; (NPA) Fiwe;jpl cWg;gpdh;fs; 
midtUk; xj;Jiof;FkhW Nfl;Lf;nfhs;fpNwd;.

KjyPLfs; (Investments)

 tq;fp xOq;FKiwr; rl;lk; gphpT 18 kw;Wk; 24 d; gb ekJ tq;fp nuhf;f ifapUg;G tpfpjk; (CRR) 
guhkhpf;fg;gl Ntz;bajw;fhf> nuhf;f ifapUg;G kw;Wk; Njrpa kakhf;fg;gl;l tq;fpfspd; fzf;Ffspy; 
&.66.03 NfhbAk; ,ju tzpf tq;fpfspd; elg;G fzf;Ffspy; &.22.96 NfhbAk; kw;Wk; ePh;ika 
gj;jpuq;fspy; 31 khh;r; 2024 md;W &.293.73 NfhbahfTk; cs;sJ. ,ju tq;fpfspy; itg;G fzf;Ffs; 
kw;Wk; MAs; fhg;gPl;L epWtdq;fspy; &.84.38 Nfhb KjyPL nra;ag;gl;Ls;sJ

nrhe;j epjp Mjhuk; (Own Funds)

 31.03.2024 Njjpapy; tq;fpapd; nrhe;j epjp Mjhuk; &.123.87 Nfhb MFk;. tq;fpapd; nrhe;j epjp 
Mjhuj;ij cah;j;Jtjw;F cWg;gpdh;fspd; xj;Jiog;ig ehLfpNwhk;.

jzpf;if (Statutory Audit)

 rl;lg;G+h;t jzpf;if> gjpthsh; Rw;wwpf;ifapd;gb RBI xg;GjYld; rhkp & uh[P jpUr;rpuhg;gs;sp 
vd;w gl;laj;jzpf;if epWtdj;jhuhy; ,e;j Mz;L elj;jg;gl;Ls;sJ.

ed;wpAiu

 2023--2024k; Mz;Lf;fhd rl;lhPjpahd jzpf;ifapid Fwpj;j fhyj;jpy; Kbj;Jf; nfhLj;j rhkp & 
uh[P jpUr;rpuhg;gs;sp gl;laj;jzpf;if epWtdj;jpw;;Fk;> $l;LwTj;Jiw Jiz ,af;Feh; (jzpf;if) 
mth;fSf;Fk; tq;fpf;F Mf;fg;G+h;tkhf xj;Jiog;G ey;fpLk; khz;GkpF jkpo;ehL murpd; $l;LwTj;Jiw 
mikr;rh;> $l;LwTj;Jiw nrayhsh;> $l;LwTj;Jiw khepyg;gjpthsh;> jpUr;rp kz;ly ,izg;gjpthsh;> 
Jizg;gjpthsh;> $l;LwT jzpf;if ,iz ,af;Feh; jpUr;rp kz;lyk; MfpNahUf;Fk; kw;Wk; ,e;jpa 
uprh;t; tq;fpapd; efuf; $l;LwT tq;fpg;gphpT mjpfhhpfSf;Fk;> ekJ tq;fpapd; tsh;r;rpf;F cjtpLk; ngy; 
epWtdj;jpw;Fk;> ,g;Nguitapd; rhh;gpy; ed;wpapid njhptpj;Jf; nfhs;fpd;Nwd;.

 tq;fpapd; Kd;Ndw;wj;jpw;F tpj;jpl;L tUk;> cWg;gpdh;fs;> thbf;ifahsh;fs; kw;Wk; 
itg;Gjhuh;fs; midtUf;Fk; vdJ kdkhh;e;j ed;wpapid njhptpj;Jf; nfhs;fpd;Nwd;. tq;fpg; gzpfis 
rpwe;j Kiwapy; Nrit kdg;ghd;ikapy; nra;J tUk; tq;fp Copah;fSf;Fk; vdJ ed;wpapid 
njhptpj;Jf; nfhs;fpNwd;.

ed;wp! tzf;fk;!

tpy;gpul; irkd; H
nrayhl;rpaH

jpUr;rpuhg;gs;sp - 14
28.10.2024
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Opinion 

   We have audited the accompanying financial statements of BHARAT HEAVY 
ELECTRICALS EMPOLOYEES CO OPERATIVE BANK LTD which comprise the Balance 
Sheet at March 31, 2024, and the Profit and Loss account and statement of cash flows for the year 
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting 
policies. In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the 
financial position of the entity as at March 31, 2024, and of its financial performance and its cash 
flows for the year then ended in accordance with the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). 

Basis for Opinion 

 We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by ICAI. 
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for 
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the entity in 
accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements 
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We 
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our opinion. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial 
Statements

 Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in accordance with the aforesaid Accounting Standards, and for such internal control as 
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. In preparing the financial 
statements, management is responsible for assessing the entity's ability to continue as a going 
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern 
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the entity or to cease operations, 
or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those charged with governance are responsible for 
overseeing the entity's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

 Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is 
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

SAMI & RAJHU
Chartered Accountants

Lakshmi Complex, III Floor,
143, Salai Road, Trichy-620018
Phone: 0431-2765109.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To
The Managing Director,
Bharat Heavy Electricals Employees Co operative Bank Ltd
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 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, 
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Evaluate the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 
disclosures made by management.

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity's ability to continue as 
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions 
may cause the entity to cease to continue as a going concern. We communicate with those 
charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that 
we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1. The Balance Sheet and Profit Loss account and other explanatory information have been 
drawn up in order to meet with the requirements of section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949;

2. Subject to the limitations of the audit as indicated above we report that:

 (a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to be best of our
  knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of the audit and have found
  them to be satisfactory.

 (b) The transactions of the bank which have come to our notice have been within powers
  of the bank.

3.  We further report that:

 (a) The Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
  report are in agreement with the books of accounts and returns from Branches.

 (b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the
  bank so far as appears from our examination of those books;

 (c) The financial statements give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act,
  1949 so required for Banking Companies, circulars issued by the Reserve Bank of
  India from time to time.

Tiruchirapalli For SAMI & RAJHU
21-06-2024 Chartered Accountants
 Sd/J.SIVAKUMARAN B.Com.,FCA,DISA
 Partner.M.No. 027135 
 Firm Regn. No. 03910 S
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 Sl.No. Fund to which distributed Percent Amount appropriated (`)
    

1.	 Co-operative	Research	&	Development	Fund

 $l;LwT tsh;;r;rp kw;Wk; Muha;r;rp epjp 3%	 39,16,277.00

2.	 Co-operative	Education	Fund

 $l;LwT fy;tp epjp 2%	 26,10,851.00

3.	 Reserve	Fund

 tq;fp Nrk epjp 20%	 2,61,08,512.00

4.	 Bad	and	Doubtful	Debts	Reserve	

 tuh kw;Wk; re;Njf fld; xJf;fPL 5%	 65,27,128.00

5.	 Dividend	@14%	on	Paid	up	Share	Capital	

 gq;F <Tj;njhif 14 rjtpfpjk;  14%	 8,34,09,316.00

6.	 Residue	to	Reserve	Fund

 kPjk; Nrk epjpf;F 	 79,70,478.26

 $Ljy; 	 13,05,42,562.26

   2023-2024     
 17,25,42,562.26  
 14%

	8,34,09,316.00/-


`



becbank
Trusted Partner . Beyond banking

BHEECB
th58  Annual Report

Budget Details For The Year 2024 - 2025  

9

Expenses
2023-24
nryT

Income 
2023-24

tuT

Budget    

2024-25
cj;Njr jpl;lk;

7547.24 7646.50 10271.88 10509.96

1274.00 1444.00 274.79 85.00

420.00 365.00

1305.43 1139.46

10546.67 10594.96 10546.67 10594.96

EXPENSES
nrytpdq;fs;

INTEREST PAID / itg;Gfs; 
kw;Wk; thq;fpa fld;fSf;fhf 
nrYj;jg;gLk; tl;b

EXPENSES                            
eph;thfr; nryTfs;

OTHER INCOME               
ehdhtpj tuTfs;

TOTAL

INCOME TAX / tUkhdthp

NET PROFIT / epfu ,yhgk;

TOTAL

INTEREST INCOME / toq;fpa 
fld;fs;; kw;Wk; KjyPLfs; 
%yk; ngwg;gLk;; tl;b

INCOME
tutpdq;fs;

Rs. in Lakhs

Budget
2024-25 

cj;Njr jpl;lk;

Sl.No
Budget 

2023-2024

Actual 

Expenses

Excess over 

Budget

Budget for     

2024-2025

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

A

1 372.00 340.92 350.00

2 35.00 31.94 35.00

3 15.00 5.12 10.00

4 145.00 134.30 150.00

567.00 512.28 0.00 545.00

B

1 2.00 0.07 2.00

2 306.00 301.05 325.00

3 65.00 57.21 70.00

4 11.00 6.15 9.00

5 54.00 32.82 48.00

6 21.00 20.47 15.00

7 5.00 3.13 5.00

8 5.00 0.30 5.00

9 10.00 2.32 10.00

479.00 423.52 0.00 489.00

C

1 127.00 123.37 127.00

2 3.00 2.55 3.00

3 3.00 0.06 2.00

4 20.00 17.87 18.00

5 52.00 44.63 55.00

6 27.00 22.73 25.00

232.00 211.21 0.00 230.00

D

1 150.00 126.99 180.00

150.00 126.99 0.00 180.00

1428.00 1274.00 0.00 1444.00

1 385.00 420.00 35.00 365.00

2 100.00 3.27 100.00

RESERVES & PROVISIONS  /  xJf;fPLfs;

Provision for Income Tax  /  tUkhdthp xJf;fPL

Budget for Fixed Assets (Furniture Purchase)                       
jsthlq;fs; thq;f cj;Njr jpl;lk;

Provision for NPA & others /    nray;glh M];jpfSf;fhd 
nghJ xJf;fPL kw;Wk; ,ju xJf;fPLfs;

Total D

Grand Total (A+B+C+D)

Refreshment Charges   /  cgrhpg;G nryTfs;

Bank Charges  / tq;fp fl;lzq;fs;

Govt.Sec.Prem.Amortized /murhq;f gj;jpu gphpkpak; <Ljy;    

Rupay/CBS Charges  /  Nfhh; Ngq;fpq; nryTfs;             

Other Expenditure  / ,ju nryTfs;

Total C

Transport Charges  /  Nghf;Ftuj;Jf; fl;lzk;

Legal Fees  / rl;lr; nryTfs;

Total B

OTHER EXPENSES   /  ,ju nryTfs;

G.B. Expenses / nghJ kfhrig nryTfs;

Election Expenses / Njh;jy; nryTfs;

T.A. to Directors & Other Expenses                       
,af;Feh;fs; gazg;gb kw;Wk; $l;l nryTfs; 
Rent Tax(GST) Insurance & Lighting                                  
thlif Nritthp kpd;fl;lzk; fhggPPL

Printing Stationery & Advertisement.               

vOJnghUs;, mr;Rf;$yp kw;Wk; tpsk;guk;

Postage, Telephones & Telegrams                

jghy;, je;jp kw;Wk; njhiyNgrp fl;lzk;

Depreciation & Repairs                                          
Nja;khdk;, gOJ ghh;g;G kw;Wk; guhkhpg;G fl;lzk;

Audit Fees  /  jzpf;if fl;lzk; 

P.F. Contributions/ tUq;fhy itg;G epjp

Medical Reimbursement/ kUj;Jt nryTfs;      

LCS Salary & Others Payments to Staff                                       
xg;ge;j Copah;fs; kw;Wk; Copah;fSf;fhd gpw nryTfs; 
(gzpf;nfhil tpLg;G gzk; rPPUil czTf;fhd nryTfs;;; 
Nghd;witfs;;;)  

Total A

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES   eph;thf nryTfs;

Particulars

STAFF PAYMENTS/ Copah;fSf;fhd nryTfs;

Salary and Allowances/ rk;gsk; kw;;Wk; gbfs;
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RECEIPTS	AND	DISBURSEMENTS	FOR	THE	PERIOD
Sl. Head of Account Amount Total 
No.  Rs. Ps. Rs.  Ps.

C/o 6434,65,13,429.48

1 SHARE CAPITAL  1,61,97,400.00
 i Members Share Capital 1,61,97,400.00
2 RESERVE FUND & OTHER RESERVES  494,38,356.96
 i Statutory Reserve 2,51,67,703.00
 ii Dividend Equilisation fund 25,12,872.00
 iii Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve 1,01,39,999.96
 iv Provision for NPA 1,16,17,782.00
3 DEPOSITS   2265,01,13,738.65
 i Fixed deposits 696,64,00,188.00
 ii Savings deposits 1547,87,49,972.57
 iii Current deposits 20,49,63,578.08
4 BORROWINGS  0.00
5 CASH WITH BANKS  1256,88,89,140.12
 i Cash in Hand 507,56,71,680.00
 ii Cash in ATM 265,72,93,700.00
 iii Cash with banks (CRR banks) 483,59,23,760.12
6 CASH WITH OTHER BANKS  1441,96,88,965.08 
 i Current accounts 1248,66,88,965.08
 ii Fixed deposits 193,30,00,000.00
7 MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE  0.00
8 MUTUAL FUNDS 4,72,59,507.00 4,72,59,507.00
9 INVESTMENTS  19,17,08,044.00
 i Central Govt. Securities 10,99,87,000.00
 ii State Govt. Securities 7,50,00,000.00
 iii Short Term Liquid Fund 0.00
 iv Gratuity fund with LIC  40,00,000.00
 v Leave Encashment fund with LIC 27,21,044.00
10 LOANS AND ADVANCES  614,47,62,387.00
 i Short term loans 164,26,48,878.00
 ii Medium term loans 437,94,65,545.00
 iii Long term loans 12,26,47,964.00
11 BILLS FOR COLLECTION 112,20,35,136.38 112,20,35,136.38
12 BILLS RECEIVABLE  0.00
13 BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS (L) 18,09,29,933.60 18,09,29,933.60
14 BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS (A) 66,81,07,565.07 66,81,07,565.07
15 OD INTEREST RESERVE 42,17,110.00 42,17,110.00
16 INTEREST PAYABLE  379,46,30,399.00 379,46,30,399.00
17 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 148,14,77,934.00 148,14,77,934.00
18 OTHER LIABILITIES   100,70,57,812.62
 i Dividend 8,16,01,775.00
 ii Suspense and sundries 82,90,00,808.26
 iii Coop research & devept. fund 37,69,307.00
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FROM	01-04-2023	TO	31-03-2024
Sl. Head of Account Amount Total 
No.  Rs. Ps. Rs.  Ps.

C/o 6437,90,31,104.19

1 SHARE CAPITAL  1,35,59,000.00
 i Members Share Capital 1,35,59,000.00
2 RESERVE FUND & OTHER RESERVES  5,35,948.00
 i   Common good fund 55,000.00
 ii   NSR Released 4,80,948.00
3 DEPOSITS   2288,43,42,263.37
 i Fixed deposits 680,39,44,549.00
 ii Savings deposits 1588,92,68,032.64
 iii Current deposits 19,11,29,681.73
4 BORROWINGS 0.00 0.00
5 CASH WITH BANKS  1255,85,23,399.04
 i Cash In Hand 504,91,97,659.00
 ii Cash in ATM 264,00,95,100.00
 ii Cash with banks (CRR banks) 486,92,30,640.04
6 CASH WITH OTHER BANKS  1489,05,53,785.88
 i Current deposits 1249,70,14,056.88
 ii Fixed deposits 239,35,39,729.00
7 MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE 0.00 0.00
8 MUTUAL FUNDS 0.00 0.00
9 INVESTMENTS  20,43,86,548.33
 i State Govt.securities 19,94,25,000.00
 ii RF in TDCC bank 0.00
 iii Gratuity fund with LIC  19,35,027.28
 iv Leave encashment fund with LIC 30,26,521.05
 v Short Term Liquid Fund 0.00
10 LOANS AND ADVANCES  556,73,81,300.00
 i Short term loans 131,68,98,300.00
 ii Medium term loans 408,30,21,000.00
 lll Long term loans 16,74,62,000.00
11 BILLS FOR COLLECTION 111,82,09,422.54 111,82,09,422.54
12 BILLS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
13 Br. ADJUSTMENTS (L) 66,81,07,565.07 66,81,07,565.07
14 BR. ADJUSTMENTS (A) 18,09,29,933.60 18,09,29,933.60
15 OD INTEREST RESERVE 30,99,644.00 30,99,644.00
16 INTEREST PAYABLE  381,27,07,370.00 381,27,07,370.00
17 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 148,30,53,113.00 148,30,53,113.00
18 OTHER LIABILITIES  99,36,41,811.36
 i Dividend on shares 8,26,47,083.00
 ii Suspense and sundries 82,49,55,312.39
 iii Provision for Wage Revision 93,914.00
 iv Coop research & devept. fund 0.00
 v Coop educational fund 0.00
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RECEIPTS	AND	DISBURSEMENTS	FOR	THE	PERIOD
Sl. Head of Account Amount Total 
No.  Rs. Ps. Rs.  Ps.

12

 B/f   6434,65,13,429.48
 iv Coop educational fund 25,12,872.00
 v Estt & contingencies due 31-03-2024 2,97,87,569.53
 vi Liability for gratuity 14,68,084.28
 vii Liability for Leave Encashment 20,60,037.05
 viii Provision for income tax 4,20,00,000.00
 ix TDS Recovery 1,48,57,359.50
19 PREMISES (Staff Quarters) 52,986.00 52,986.00
20 FURNITURE & FIXTURES 30,60,223.00 30,60,223.00
21 OTHER ASSETS  212,57,15,360.36
 i Sundry debtors 211,82,59,567.36
 ii Prepaid expenses 2022-23 63,41,011.00
 iii Books and forms 2022-23 7,27,778.00
 iv Library 113.00
 v Income due 2022-23 3,27,655.00
 vi Intangible assets 59,236.00
22 INTEREST & DISCOUNT  255,74,63,441.00
 i Interest & discount received 107,13,10,684.00
 ii Interest received - contra 148,61,52,757.00
23 INT ON DEPOSITS & BORROWINGS  381,75,87,786.00
 i Interest paid - received 48,80,416.00
 ii Interest paid - contra 381,27,07,370.00
24 COMMISSION & EXCHANGE 1,970.11 1,970.11
25 OTHER RECEIPTS  2,78,22,137.47
 i Miscellaneous income  88,70,515.43
 ii Misc income - contra 3,58,128.30
 iii Non Interest Income 1,30,38,573.74
 iv Dividend on Share 12,198.00
 v Releasing of Reserves 55,42,722.00
26 ESTT & CONTINGENCIES  11,06,488.97
 i Staff Expenses 2,250.00
 ii Rent Light Insurance 11,046.77
 iii Other Expenses 5,200.00
 iv Tax-GST 10,87,992.20
27 CONTINGENCIES - PROVISIONS  0.00
 i Provision for Tax 0.00
 ii Provision for Wage Revision 0.00
28 ESTT & CONTINGENCIES - CONTRA  2,70,20,748.97
 i AMC&Insurance prepaid 31.03.2024 61,03,037.00
 ii Books and forms stock 31.03.2024 7,55,300.00
 iii Estt. contingencies due 31.03.2023 2,01,62,411.97

 Total  7290,63,44,571.36
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FROM	01-04-2023	TO	31-03-2024
Sl. Head of Account Amount Total 
No.  Rs. Ps. Rs.  Ps.

 B/f   6437,90,31,104.19
 vi Estt.contingencies due 31-03-2023 2,01,62,411.97
 vii Liability for staff gratuity 40,00,000.00 
 viii Liability for Leave Encashment 27,21,279.00
 ix Provision for income tax 4,55,25,161.00
 x TDS Recovery 1,35,36,650.00
19 UNDISBURSED PROFIT   12,56,43,583.96
 Profit for the year 2022-2023 12,56,43,583.96
20 FURNITURE & FIXTURES 3,45,083.00 3,45,083.00
21 OTHER ASSETS  210,08,64,789.95
 i Sundry debtors 209,31,15,909.65
 ii Prepaid expenses 2023-24 61,03,037.00
 iii Income due 2023-24 3,58,128.30
 iv Books and forms stock  2023-24 7,55,300.00
 v Revenue Deposit Sub Treasury 0.00
 vi TDS Recovery 5,32,415.00
22 INTEREST and DISCOUNT  153,02,75,831.00
 i Interest received - refunded 4,45,80,787.00
 ii Interest received - contra 148,56,95,044.00
23 INT ON DEPOSITS & BORROWINGS  457,23,11,576.00
 i Interest paid on deposits 77,76,81,177.00
 ii Interest paid contra 379,46,30,399.00
24 MISC. INCOME   3,45,048.00
 i Misc income received - refunded 17,393.00
 ii Misc income - contra 3,27,655.00
 iii Commission & Exchange 0.00
25 ESTT & CONTINGENCIES  8,42,76,890.42
 i   Salaries & Allowances 4,17,82,716.83
 ii   Directors fees,TA  & allowances 7,200.00
 iii   Audit Fees 10,75,030.00
 iv   Professional Charges 9,25,000.00
 v   Rent, Tax, Insurance, Lighting etc., 3,08,04,839.65
 vi   Law charges 29,500.00
 vii   Postage & Telephone charges 6,17,072.58
 viii   Stationery, Printing & Advertisement 57,53,225.37
 ix   Depreciation and repairs 32,82,305.99
26 OTHER EXPENDITURES 2,16,95,449.31 2,16,95,449.31
27 CONTINGENCIES - PROVISIONS  5,46,98,857.00
 i Provision for Gratuity 2,07,719.00
 ii Provision for Leave Fund 8,14,120.00
 iii Provision for Tax 4,20,00,000.00 
 iv Provision for Standard assets 0.00
 v Provision for NPA 1,16,17,782.00
 vi Provision for Intangible Assets 59,236.00
28 ESTT & CONTINGENCIES - CONTRA  3,68,56,358.53
 i Insurance prepaid 31.03.2023 63,41,011.00
 ii Books and forms stock 31.03.2023 7,27,778.00
 iii Estt. Contingencies Due 31.03.2024 2,97,87,569.53
 Total  7290,63,44,571.36
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BALANCE	SHEET	AS

` ` 
As on 31.03.2024CAPITAL & LIABILITIESAs on 31.03.2023

 59,42,46,700.00  1. CAPITAL  59,68,85,100.00

   %yjdk;

   i)  Authorised Share Capital
   mq;fPfhpf;fg;gl;l gq;;F %yjdk;

  75,00,00,000.00 75 Lakhs of  shares of Rs. 100 each 75,00,00,000.00

   ii) Subscribed Share Capital: 
   xg;gpa gq;F %yjdk;

  59,42,46,700.00 5968851 shares of Rs. 100 each 59,68,85,100.00

   iii) Amount called up and paid:

   Nfhug;gl;l & nrYj;;jg;gl;l gq;F %yjdk;

  59,42,46,700.00 5968851 shares of Rs. 100 each 59,68,85,100.00

   Of (iii) above, held by :

  59,42,46,700.00 a) Individuals 59,68,85,100.00
   jdpegh;fs; 

  Nil b) Co-op. Institutions  Nil
   $l;LwT epWtdq;fs; 

  Nil c) State Governments Nil
   khepy muRfs; 
  Nil Associate members - Share Capital Nil
   ,iz cWg;gpdh;fs; gq;F %yjdk;

 52,43,88,236.38  2. RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES   57,32,90,645.34

   xJf;fg;;gl;Ls;s epjp & ,ju xJf;fPLfs;

  34,62,39,103.53 i) Statutory Reserve   rl;lg;G+h;t xJf;fPL 37,14,06,806.53

  1,52,77,995.12 ii) Building fund   fl;bl epjp 1,52,77,995.12

  57,48,360.38 iii) Dividend Equalization Fund  82,61,232.38
   <Tj;njhif eputp epjp 

  3,60,34,603.88 iv) Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve 4,61,74,603.84
   thuh & re;Njf fld; xJf;fPL

  3,91,12,240.00 v) Provision for NPA    5,07,30,022.00
   nray;glh nrhj;Jf;fSf;fhd xJf;fPL

  5,000.00 vii) Investment  Depreciation  Reserve  5,000.00
   KjyPL Nja;khd xJf;fPL

  1,15,60,096.77 viii) Investment Fluctuation Reserve 1,15,60,096.77
   KjyPL Vw;w ,wf;f xJf;;fPL

  49,63,278.73 ix) Surety Relief Fund 49,63,278.73
   [hkPd;jhuh; epthuz epjp 

   x) Other funds and reserves:
   ,ju epjpfSk; XJf;fPLfSk;

  41,22,447.71 a) Common Good Fund   nghJ ey epjp 40,67,447.71

  2,33,12,704.36 b) Non Statutory Reserve 2,28,31,756.36
   rl;lg;gb my;yhj gpw xJf;fPL

  2,70,282.90 c) Capital Redemption Fund 2,70,282.90
   ,LKjy; Kjph;T epjp 

  3,77,42,123.00 d) Contingent provision against Standard Assets 3,77,42,123.00
   mj;jpahtrpa nrhj;Jf;fSf;fhd rhh;G xJf;fPL

C/o 

` `

111,86,34,936.38 117,01,75,745.34
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ON	31st	MARCH	2024

` ` 
As on on. 31.03.2024PROPERTIES & ASSETSAs on 31.03.2023

C/o 

` `

467,10,49,557.06424,51,31,480.01

 67,06,70,834.39  1. CASH  66,03,05,093.31
   nuhf;fk;;

  11,38,97,088.00 i) On hand 8,74,23,067.00
   ifapy; ,Ug;G

  4,36,35,900.00 ii) In ATM 2,64,37,300.00
   V.b.vk;. y; ,Ug;G

  51,31,37,846.39 iii) In Banks ( RBI,SBI and other Banks ) 54,64,44,726.31
   tq;fpfspy; ,Ug;G

 44,22,02,228.37  2. BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS  91,30,67,049.17
   ,ju tq;fpfspy; ,Ug;G

  21,93,02,228.37 i) Current  Deposits  22,96,27,320.17
   elg;G itg;Gfs;

  22,29,00,000.00 iii) Fixed  Deposits&other  Deposits 68,34,39,729.00
   epue;ju & ,ju itg;Gfs; 

 0.00 0.00 3. MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE 0.00 0.00

   Nfl;G & FWfpa fhy mwptpg;Gj; njhif

 313,22,58,417.25     4. INVESTMENTS  309,76,77,414.58
   KjyPLfs;

  292,28,79,550.00 i) In  Central and  State Govt securities - Book  Value 293,73,17,550.00
   kj;jpa & khepy muRfspd; gpizaq;fs;
   (Gj;jf kjpg;G)

   Face Value      Kfkjpg;G       Rs. 294,51,79,000.00

   Market Value   re;ij kjpg;G  Rs. 298,94,58,929.00

  0.00 ii) Other Trustee securities 0.00
   ,ju ek;gf gpizaq;fs;

  6,75,200.00 iii) Shares in Co-op Institutions other than in Item (5) below 6,75,200.00
   $l;LwT epWtdq;fspy; cs;s gq;Ffs;

  4,72,59,507.00 iv) Mutual Funds  0.00
   gu];gu epjpfs;

  16,14,44,160.25 v) Other Investments:   15,96,84,664.58
   ,ju KjyPLfs; 

  12,70,20,829.00 a) Reserve Fund in TDCC Bank, 12,70,20,829.00
   Nrkepjp jp.kh.k.$l;LwT tq;fapy; 

  1,83,50,962.89 b) Gratuity Fund with LIC   vy;.I.rp. gzpf;nfhil epjp 1,62,85,990.17

  1,60,72,368.36 c) Leave encashment Fund with LIC 1,63,77,845.41
   vy;.I.rp. tpLg;Gf;fhd  epjp

 Nil  5. INVESTMENTS OUT OF THE PRINCIPAL /   Nil

   SUBSIDIARY STATE PARTNERSHIP FUND

   nfhs;iff;F mg;ghw;gl;l KjyPLfs; / 
   Jiz khepy $l;lhz;ik epjp
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BALANCE	SHEET	AS

` ` 
As on 31.03.2024CAPITAL & LIABILITIESAs on 31.03.2023

C/o 

` `

1342,41,00,683.211362,37,47,903.97

 111,86,34,936.38  B/f   117,01,75,745.34 

 Nil  3. PRINCIPAL/ SUBSIDIARY STATE PARTNERSHIP  Nil

   FUND ACCOUNT
   Kjd;ik / ,uz;lhk; epiy 
   khepy $l;Lepjp fzf;F 

 1221,59,41,986.59  4. DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS  1198,17,13,461.87
   <l;L itg;GfSk; ,ju fzf;FfSk; 

  959,52,61,492.00 i) Fixed Deposits:    975,77,17,131.00
   epue;ju itg;G fzf;Ffs;

  950,14,37,714.00 a) Individuals   967,28,90,815.00
   jdpegh;fs; 

  0.00 b) Other Societies  0.00
   ,ju $l;LwT rq;fq;fs; 

  9,38,23,778.00 c) Institutions    8,48,26,316.00
   ,ju mikg;Gfs; 

  255,34,12,134.33 ii) Savings Bank Deposits:  214,28,94,074.26
   Nrkpg;G fzf;F itg;Gfs 

  252,90,95,520.04 a) Individuals 210,80,76,138.20
   jdpegh;fs; 

  50,49,598.39 b)  Other Societies 1,08,52,465.39
   ,ju $l;LwT rq;fq;fs;

  1,92,67,015.90 c) Institutions 2,39,65,470.67
   ,ju mikg;Gfs;

  6,72,68,360.26 iii) Current Deposits 8,11,02,256.61
   elg;G fzf;F itg;Gfs;

  4,86,87,918.60 a) Individuals 5,92,97,805.50
   jdpegh;fs;

  45,78,851.81 b) Other Societies 38,67,755.11
   ,ju $l;LwT rq;fq;fs;

  1,40,01,589.85 c) Institutions 1,79,36,696.00
   ,ju mikg;Gfs;

  0.00 iv) Money at Call and short Notice 0.00
   Nfl;G kw;Wk; FWfpa fhy mwptpg;G njhif

 Nil  5. BORROWINGS:  Nil
   ngwg;gl;l fld;fs;

 0.00 0.00 6. BILLS FOR COLLECTION    0.00 0.00
   jz;lYf;Fhpa cz;bay;fs; (vjph;; fzf;Fgb)

 0.00  7. BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS  0.00
   fpisfSf;fpilNa Neh; nra;a Ntz;baJ
   (vjph;; fzf;Fgb)

 30,99,644.00 30,99,644.00 8. OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE 42,17,110.00 42,17,110.00
   jtiz jtwpa tl;bf;fhd xJf;fPL

 28,60,71,337.00 28,60,71,337.00 9. INTEREST PAYABLE 26,79,94,366.00 26,79,94,366.00
   nrYj;jg;gl Ntz;ba tl;b
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ON	31st	MARCH	2024

` `
As on 31.03.2024As on 31.03.2023

C/o 

` `

1369,57,37,310.061384,56,25,141.01

 424,51,31,480.01  B/F  467,10,49,557.06

 953,56,09,674.00  6. ADVANCES  895,82,28,587.00
   toq;fpa fld;fs;

  132,27,76,113.00 i) Short Term Loans, Cash Credits, 99,70,25,535.00
   Overdrafts and Bills Discounted FWfpa
   fhy fld;fs; & nfhLf;fg;gl;Ls;s fld;fs;

   Of which secured against:

  0.00 a) Government and other approved securities   0.00
   muR kw;Wk; gpw mq;fPfupf;fg;gl;l gj;jpuq;fs;

  132,27,76,113.00 b) Other tangible securities: 99,70,25,535.00
   kw;w cWjpahd gj;jpuq;fs;

  132,27,76,113.00 Of the advances, amount due from individuals 99,70,25,535.00
   jdpegh; fld;fs;

  1,86,83,591.00 Of the advances, amount overdue 31,84,137.00
   jtiz jtwpa fld;fs;

  81,54,861.00 Considered bad & doubtful of recovery  (NPA)  28,00,700.00
   jz;ly; nra;a Kbahjit & Iaj;jpw;Fhpait

  707,60,87,449.00 ii) Medium Term Loans 677,96,42,904.00
   kj;jpa fhy fld;fs;

   Of which secured against:

  0.00 a) Government and other approved securities 0.00
   muR kw;Wk; gpw mq;fPfupf;fg;gl;l gj;jpuq;fs;

  707,60,87,449.00 b) Other tangible securities:    677,96,42,904.00
   kw;w cWjpahd gj;jpuq;fs;

  707,60,87,449.00 Of the advances, amount due from individuals  677,96,42,904.00
   jdpegh; fld;fs;

  1,02,37,530.00 Of the advances, amount overdue   1,30,22,025.00
   jtiz jtwpa fld;fs;

  8,92,72,250.00 Considered bad & doubtful of recovery  (NPA) 8,34,83,166.00
   jz;ly; nra;a Kbahjit & Iaj;jpw;Fhpait

  113,67,46,112.00 iii) Long Term Loans: ePz;l fhy fld;fs; 118,15,60,148.00  

   Of which secured against:

   a) Government and other approved securities
   muR kw;Wk; gpw mq;fPfupf;fg;gl;l gj;jpuq;fs;

  113,67,46,112.00 b) Other tangible securities: 118,15,60,148.00
   kw;w cWjpahd gj;jpuq;fs;

  113,67,46,112.00 Of the advances, amount due from individuals 118,15,60,148.00
   jdpegh; fld;fs;

  3,78,532.00 Of the advances, amount overdue 3,14,722.00
   jtiz jtwpa fld;fs;

  26,51,936.00 Considered bad & doubtful of recovery  (NPA) 19,95,377.00
   jz;ly; nra;a Kbahjit & Iaj;jpw;Fhpait

 6,48,83,987.00 6,48,83,987.00 7. INTEREST RECEIVABLE 6,64,59,166.00 6,64,59,166.00
   tuNtz;ba tl;b

  30,73,717.00 Of which overdue   jtiz jtwpait 41,67,350.00
  30,99,644.00 Considered bad and doubtful of recovery 42,17,110.00
   jz;ly; nra;a Kbahjit & Iaj;jpw;Fhpait


PROPERTIES & ASSETS
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BALANCE	SHEET	AS

` ` 
As on 31.03.2024CAPITAL & LIABILITIESAs on 31.03.2023

 1362,37,47,903.97  B/f   1342,41,00,683.21

 23,67,09,570.55  10. OTHER LIABILITIES  25,01,25,571.81
   Vida nghWg;Gfs;

  0.00 i Payorder 0.00
   gzf;nfhLg;ghiz

  10,90,789.00 ii) Unclaimed dividend 45,481.00
   Nfhug;glhj <Tj;njhif

  12,21,99,477.74 iii) Sundry Creditors 12,62,44,973.61
   gw;gy fldPPe;Njhh;

  11,34,19,303.81 iv) Sundries: 12,38,35,117.20
   vQ;rpa tiffs;

  17,09,223.84 a. Building fund invested in building 17,09,223.84
   fl;blj;jpy; KjyPL nra;ag;gl;Ls;s fl;bl epjp

  1,82,63,847.00 b. Liability for Gratuity    1,57,31,931.28
   gzpf;nfhil xJf;fPL

  1,78,71,873.00 c. Liability for Leave Encashment 1,72,10,631.05
   <l;ba tpLg;gpw;fhd xJf;fPL

  4,60,08,124.00 d. Provision for Income Tax/TDS 4,24,82,963.00
   tUkhd thp xJf;fPL

  93,914.00 e. Provision for Staff wage Revison 0.00
    Copah; rk;gsk; khw;W xJf;fPL

  93,09,910.00 f. Coop Dev. Fund & Education Fund 1,55,92,089.00
   $l;LwTf;fy;tp kw;Wk; tsh;r;rp epjp xJf;fPL

  2,01,62,411.97 g. Establishment & contingencies due 2,97,87,569.53
   epWtdk; kw;Wk; rhh;G nghWg;Gfs;

  0.00 h. TDS Recovery 13,20,709.50
   itg;Gfs; kPjhd thp kPl;G

 30,38,73,507.74  11. PROFIT AND LOSS:  30,87,72,486.04
   ,yhg el;l fzf;Ffs;

  31,48,10,967.01 Profit as per last year Balance Sheet 30,38,73,507.74
   fle;j Mz;L ,Ug;G epiyapd;gb ,yhgk;

  13,65,81,043.23 Less:  Appropriations 12,56,43,583.96

  17,82,29,923.78 fopf;f xJf;fPLfs; 17,82,29,923.78

  12,56,43,583.96 Add: Profit for the year brought from the  13,05,42,562.26
   Profit and Loss Account
   $l;L  ,e;j Mz;L ,yhg el;l fzf;fpypUe;J
   nfhz;L tug;gl;l ,yhgk;

 1416,43,30,982.26  TOTAL  1398,29,98,741.06

   CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:

  Nil i Outstanding Liabilities for guarantees issued Nil

  1,50,08,858.59 ii) Others - DEAF a/c   at RBI          No of a/cs 5468 1,91,16,287.20

 1,50,08,858.59  Total  1,91,16,287.20

` `
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ON	31st	MARCH	2024

` `
As on 31.03.2024As on 31.03.2023

TOTAL

` `

1398,29,98,741.061416,43,30,982.26

 1384,56,25,141.01  B/f   1369,57,37,310.06

 38,25,713.84 38,25,713.84 8. BILLS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00

   ngwj;jf;f cz;bay;fs;

   Being bills for collection as per contra 

   ngwj;jf;f cz;bay;fs; (vjph;;;; fzf;Fgb)

 0.00 0.00  9. BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00

   fpisfSf;fpilNa Neh; nra;a Ntz;baJ

   (vjph;;;; fzf;Fgb)

 2,50,759.00 2,50,759.00 10. PREMISES LESS DEPRECIATION 1,97,773.00 1,97,773.00

   Nja;khdk; Nghf fl;blq;fspd; kjpg;G

 1,46,19,009.12 1,46,19,009.12 11. FURNITURE AND FIXTURES LESS DEPRECIATION 1,19,03,869.12 1,19,03,869.12

   Nja;khdk; Nghf jsthl nghUl;fspd; kjpg;G

 30,00,10,359.29  12. OTHER ASSETS  27,51,59,788.88

   ,ju cilikfs;

  7,27,778.00 i) Books and forms    7,55,300.00

   Gj;jfq;fs; & gbtq;fs;

  19,78,52,514.29 ii) Sundry Debtors    20,50,00,804.58

   rpy;yiw fld; gw;whspfs;

  9,42,56,586.00 iii) Advance Tax Paid   6,16,07,486.00

   Kd;$l;b nrYj;jpa thp

  4,44,375.00 iv) Revenue deposit in Sub–Treasury  4,44,375.00

   rhh;epiy fUt+yj;jpy; cs;s tUtha; itg;G

  1,204.00 v) Library less depreciation 1,091.00

   Nja;khdk; Nghf E}yf Gj;jfq;fs;

  63,41,011.00 vi) Prepaid Expenses 61,03,037.00

   Kd;$l;b nra;ag;gl;Ls;s nryTfs;

  3,27,655.00 vii) Misc. Income receivable    3,58,128.30

   ehdhtpj tuTfs;

  59,236.00 viii) Computer Software    0.00

   fzpdp nkd; nghUs; 

  0.00 ix) TDS Provision    8,89,567.00

   itg;Gfs; kPjhd thp xJf;fpL

 Nil Nil 13. NON BANKING ASSETS ACQUIRED IN  Nil Nil

   SATISFACTION OF CLAIMS

   thq;fg;gl;Ls;s tq;fp gzp rhuhj nrhj;Jfs;

 Nil Nil 14. Add: Loss for the year brought from the  Nil Nil

   Profit and Loss Account

   ,yhg & el;l fzf;F


PROPERTIES & ASSETS
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PROFIT	AND	LOSS	ACCOUNT	FOR


for the year ended 

31.03.2024 `
EXPENDITUREfor the year ended 

31.03.2023 `
 73,78,96,911.00 1.  Interest paid on deposits, Borrowings etc., 75,47,23,790.00
  ,l;L> itg;Gfs;> thq;fpa fld;fs; kPjhd tl;b
 5,04,56,766.05 2. Salaries, Allowances & Provident Fund 5,12,27,845.29
  Copah; Cjpak;> gb & Nrkey epjp
 35,400.00 3. Directors & Local Committee members fees and  allowances 7,200.00
  ,af;Feh;fs; &; cs;Sh; FO cWg;gpdh;fSf;fhd
  fl;lzq;fs; kw;Wk; gbfs;
  4. Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting etc.,
  thlif> thpfs;> fhg;gPL & kpd; fl;lzk; Nghd;witfs;
 7,95,777.00 Rent  thlif 8,49,209.00
 51,87,193.99 Tax/GST  thp 49,50,490.45
 2,24,09,557.00 Insurance   fhg;gPL 2,09,48,178.23
 14,33,697.72 Lighting  /Electricity  kpd;fl;lzk; 17,32,013.00
  5. Printing Stationery and Advertisement etc., 
  mr;R> vOJ nghUs; kw;Wk; tpsk;gu fl;lzq;fs;
 4,21,041.00 Printing  mr;R 3,27,863.00
 2,22,481.00 Stationery  vOJ nghUs;  2,15,928.00
 60,41,419.00 Advertisement   tpsk;gu fl;lzq;fs; 51,76,712.37
 6,34,669.07 6. Postage, Telegram, Telephone and Internet charges 6,14,819.16
  mQ;ry;> je;jp & njhiyNgrp fl;lzq;fs;
  7. Depreciation and Repairs to property
  Nja;khdk; & nrhj;Jf;fspd; gOJ ePf;fk; 
 44,49,835.67 Depreciation  Nja;khdk; 30,95,322.00
 1,12,834.00 Repairs to Property   nrhj;Jf;fspd; gOJ ePf;fk;  1,86,983.99
 9,95,860.00 8. Auditors’ fees jzpf;if fl;lzk; 11,21,683.00
 0.00 9. Professional Charges njhopy;Kiw fl;lzq;fs;; 9,25,000.00
 35,000.00 10. Law charges rl;l MNyhrid fl;lzq;fs;; 29,500.00  
 2,76,743.00 11. Transport Charges Nghf;Ftuj;J fl;lzq;fs; 3,13,469.65  
  12. Other Expenditure ,ju nryTfs;
 1,27,47,794.84 GB Expenses   nghJkfhrig $l;l nryTfs; 1,23,37,255.70
 2,40,578.00 Refreshment Charges   cgrhpg;G fl;lzq;fs; 2,54,691.00
 6,096.53 Bank Charges   tq;fp fl;lzq;fs; 5,947.73
 19,12,578.00 Govt Securities Premium Amortised  17,87,424.00
  murhq;f gj;jpuk;; gphpkpak; <Ljy;
 11,97,900.00 CBS Expenses   Nfhh; Ngq;fpq; rh;tP]; 10,89,000.00
 27,05,373.38 Rupay Charges   UNg fhh;L nryTfs; 29,43,148.46
 1,18,828.11 CTS Clearing Charges   fpspahpq; nryTfs; 1,00,682.29 
 36,949.00 Board Meeting Expenses   eph;thff;FO $l;l nryTfs; 16,371.00
 24,334.00 News Paper Subscription   nra;jpj;jhs; re;jh 10,000.00
 7,164.00 Xerox/Typing Charges   efy; kw;Wk; jl;lr;R nryTfs; 7,476.00
 20,285.00 Pooja Expenses   G+iInryTfs; 24,232.00

C/o 86,50,22,235.3285,04,23,066.36
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THE	YEAR	ENDING	31ST	MARCH	2024


for the year ended 

31.03.2024 `
INCOMEfor the year ended 

31.03.2023 `

 100,77,29,593.00 1. Interest  and discount 102,71,87,610.00

  tl;b kw;Wk;; js;Sgb

 1,592.28 2. Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 1,970.11

  Kfth; gq;F ghpkhw;wk;; kw;Wk; juF

 89,43,510.00 3. Miscellaneous income 88,83,595.73

  ehdhtpj tuTfs;

 0.00 4. Subsidies & Donations 0.00

  rYif njhiffs; ed;nfhilfs;

C/o 103,60,73,175.84101,66,74,695.28



becbank
Trusted Partner . Beyond banking

BHEECB
th58  Annual Report

22

PROFIT	AND	LOSS	ACCOUNT	FOR


for the year ended 

31.03.2024 `
EXPENDITUREfor the year ended 

31.03.2023 `

 85,04,23,066.36 B/f  86.50.22.235.32
 96,489.00 Generator Expenses / Fuel  1,15,929.00
  n[dNul;lh; kw;Wk; vhpnghUs; nryTfs;
 5,800.00 Binding Charges   igz;bq; fl;lzq;fs; 0.00
 20,229.00 Cleaning Charges   Jg;GuT fl;lzq;fs; 17,708.00
 21,984.00 Inagural function Expenses   njhlf;fnray;ghL nryTfs; 0.00
 22,419.00 Freight Charges   ruf;F fl;lzq;fs; 600.00
 1,720.00 Labour Welfare Fund   njhopyhshh; ey epjp 1,680.00
 49,224.00 Gifts, Towels, Shawls, Garlands, etc., 1,06,599.00
  ghpRfs;> Jz;Lfs;> rhy;itfs;> khiyfs; kw;Wk; gy  
 12,02,010.00 Computer, ATM - Annual Maintenance Charges fzpzp> jhdpaq;fp 10,30,432.00
  fhrhSk; ,ae;jpuq;fs; tUlhe;jpu guhkhpg;G fl;lzq;fs;
 0.00 Co-op Election Expenses Njh;jy; nryTfs; 2,31,525.00
 95,619.00 TDS/GST/ IT Return Filing charges
  thpfs; jhf;fy;; nra;tjw;fhd fl;lzq;fs; 1,45,386.00
 14,014.00 Govt.Regn,JL.Stamping fee, etc.,
  muR gjpT kw;Wk; eif juhR Kj;jpiu fl;lzk; 7,100.00
 7,569.00 Utility items – plastic, rubber, etc.,
  gad;ghlL nghUl;fs;- gpsh];bf; ug;gh; kw;Wk; gy  3,358.00
 3,30,278.00 CIC Membership Fees   rpIrp cWg;gpdh; fl;lzk; 5,36,466.00
 1,50,000.00 Armed Forces FlagDay Fund Majg;gilfspd; nfhbehs; epjp 1,50,000.00    
 0.00 DRB Recruitment Charges khtl;l Ml;NrHg;G ika fl;lzq;fs; 0.00   
 3,07,200.00 ATM Cash Loading Charges (writters) 4,31,116.00
  V b vk;; gzk; epug;Gtjw;fhd fl;lzq;fs; 
 10,00,000.00 RBI Penality Charges(AS-JL) uprh;t; tq;fp mguhj fl;lzk; 0.00
  13. Reserves and Provisions ,Ug;Gfs; kw;Wk; xJf;fPLfs;
 36,68,120.21 Provision for Staff Gratuity Copah;fspd; gzpf;nfhil xJf;fPL 2,07,719.00
 89,52,695.40 Provision for Staff Leave Encashment 8,14,120.00
  Copah;fspd; tpLg;Gj;njhiff;fhd xJf;fPL  
 13,42,170.00 Provision for Non Statutory Reserve rl;lg;gb my;yhj gpw xJf;fPL 0.00
 21,26,511.00 Provision for Standard Assets 0.00
  epiyahd nrhj;JfSf;fhd xJf;fPL 
 0.00 Provision for Intangible Assets 59,236.00
  mirahj nrhj;JfSf;fhd xJf;fPL 
 1,27,54,373.00 Provision for Non Performing Assets 1,16,17,782.00 
  nray;glhj nrhj;JfSf;fhd xJf;fPL 
  14.  Advance Tax /Tax Paid Kd;$l;ba thp / thp nrYj;jpaJ

 0.00 Tax Paid Previous Years Due  16,25,116.00
 4,10,00,000.00 Advance Tax 2023-2024 Kd;$l;ba thp nrYj;jpaJ 2023-2024 4,20,00,000.00
 12,56,43,583.96 15.  BALANCE OF PROFIT ,yhgk; 13,05,42,562.26
 104,92,35,074.93 TOTAL 105,46,66,669.58

tup nrYj;jpaJ Ke;ija Mz;Lf;fhd epYit
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THE	YEAR	ENDING	31ST	MARCH	2024


for the year ended 

31.03.2024 `
INCOMEfor the year ended 

31.03.2023 `

 101,66,74,695.28 B/f  103,60,73,175.84

 0.00 5. Income from non-banking assets and profit from sale 0.00

  of or dealing with such assets 

  tq;fp gzp rhuhj nrhj;Jf;fspypUe;J tuT

  6. Other Receipts gpw tuTfs;  55,42,722.00

 16,755.00 Dividend on TDCC Bank   <Tj;njhif 12,198.00

 0.00 Investment Depreciation Reserve Released  0.00

  KjyPLfspd; Nja;khd xJf;fPl;bypUe;J tpLtpg;G

  7. Profit on trading  and sale of securities

  gpizaq;fs; %yk; ngwg;gl;l ,yhgk;

 0.00 Discount Earned on Govt Securities 0.00

  muR gpizaq;fs; js;Sgb %yk; ,yhgk;

 3,25,43,624.65 Income on Sale of Investments (Mutual Funds) 1,30,38,573.74

  KjyPLfdpd; tpw;gid %yk; ,yhgk; (gu];gu epjp) 

 0.00 Income from Sale of Liquid Funds 0.00

  ePHka epjp tpw;gid %yk; ,yhgk;

 0.00 8. Loss (if any) 0.00
  e\;lk; (,Ue;;jhy;)

 104,92,35,074.93 TOTAL 105,46,66,669.58
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Notes on Accounts for the year 2023-24

Sl No Particulars Previous Year Current Year
   2022-2023 2023-2024

Rs. in Lakhs

1 Net Worth
 as percentage to total assets is  8.44% 8.86%
2 CRAR
 Capital to Risk Asset Ratio  12.56% 13.86%
3 Movement of CRAR
 Total of Capital Funds 11546.12 11877.00 
 Risk Weighted Assets 91897.82 85722.62
4 Investments
 a) In Government Securities
  Book Value 29228.80 29373.18 
  Face Value 29301.79 29451.79
  Market Value 29716.43 29894.59
 b) Approved Securities (SLR)
  Book value / Face Value 0.00 0.00
  Market Value 0.00 0.00
 c) In Non SLR Bonds / AIFI / Units of Mutual Funds etc.
  Book value / Face Value 472.60 0.00
  Market Value 556.49 0.00
 d) In Shares of Co-op Institutions
  Book value / Face Value 6.75 6.75
  Market Value 6.75 6.75
 e) Others ( RF Invested,Gratuity,Leave Encashment with LIC )
  Book value / Face Value 1,614.44 1,596.85
  Market Value 1,614.44 1,596.85
5 Advances
 a) Advances against real estate, construction business, housing 0.00 0.00
 b) Advances against shares & debentures 0.00 0.00
 c) Advances to Directors, their relatives, companies / 
  firms in which they are interested
 i) Fund based –loans to directors - (Members) 
 Personal loans outstanding 238.06 26.66
 ii) Non fund based (Guarantees,  L/C, etc.,) 0.00 0.00
 iii) Advance to Directors 0.00 0.00
 iv) Advance to Priority Sectors 11403.41 11824.15
6 Cost of Deposits
 Average cost of deposits 6.01% 6.35%
7 Non Performing Assets
 Gross NPAs 1,000.79 882.79
 % to Gross Advances 1.05% 0.99%
 Less: NPA provisions held under BDDR,NPA Provision 751.47 969.05
 Net NPAs 249.32 -86.26
 % to Net Advances (if Net NPA is having +ve figure) 0.26% 0.00%
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Notes on Accounts for the year 2023-24 (contn...)

12A) Issuer Composition of Non SLR Investments

Issuer
Amount

(In lakhs)

Extent of 
below Invest 
Gr securities

Extent of 
unrated

 Securities

Extent of 
unlisted 

securities

B) Non performing Non-SLR investments 13. DEAF Account Particulars

Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 121.02 150.09

Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 29.07 41.07

Less: Amounts reimb from DEAF towards claims 0.00 0.00

Closing balance of amounts available in DEAF a/c 150.09 191.16

14.  Deposit 
       Insurance

I Half Year Premium – Due Date 31.05.2022 31.05.2023
I Half Year Premium Remittance 23.05.2022 23.05.2023
II Half Year Premium – Due Date 30.11.2022 30.11.2023
II Half Year Premium Remittance 21.11.2022 22.11.2023

Sl No Particulars Previous Year Current Year
   2022-2023 2023-2024
8 Movement in NPAs
 Amount of NPAs at the beginning of the year 1720.00 1000.79
 Additions to NPAs during the year 623.24 389.84
 Less: Recovery effected out of NPAs during the year 1342.45 507.84
 Amount of NPAs at the end of the year 1000.79 882.79
9 Profitability
 a) Interest Income as a percentage of working funds 7.12% 7.35%
 b) Non interest income as a percentage of working funds 0.29% 0.20%
 c) Operating profit as a percentage of working funds 1.38% 1.33%
 d) Return on Assets PBT 1.18% 1.24%
 e) Business (Deposits + Advances) per employee (In lakhs) 5058.50 5107.30
 f) Profit per employee (In lakhs) 29.22 31.84
10 Provisions made
 a) Towards NPAs Cumulative 391.12 507.30
 b) Towards NPAs for the year 127.54 116.18
 c) Towards Depreciation in Investments Cumulative 0.05 0.05
 d) Towards Depreciation in Investments for the year 0.00 0.00
 e) Towards Standard Assets Cumulative 377.42 377.42
 f)  Towards Standard Assets for  the year 21.27 0.00
11 Foreign Currency Assets & Liabilities (if applicable) NA NA

Rs. in Lakhs

a) PSU Bonds 0.00 Nil Nil Nil
b) Financial Institutions 0.00 Nil Nil Nil
c) District central coop banks 0.00 Nil Nil Nil
d) Public Sector Banks 0.00 Nil Nil Nil
e) Private Sector Banks 6834.40 Nil Nil Nil
f) Shares in coop institutions 6.75 Nil Nil Nil
g) Mutual Funds 0.00 Nil Nil Nil
h) Others 1596.85 Nil Nil Nil
Total 8438.00 Nil Nil Nil
Provision held towards depreciation 0.05 Nil Nil Nil

Opening Balance 0.05 0.05
Additions during the year 0.00 0.00
Reductions during the year 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance year ended 0.05 0.05
Total Provisions held 0.05 0.05

15.  Penalty Imposed by RBI

10.00                      0.00
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Proceedings of the 57th Annual General Body Meeting 
held on 01.11.2023

at BHEL Community Centre Open Auditorium, Tiruchirapalli 14

No. of members present:  2223
Shri R.Renganathan, Administrator, presided over the meeting with

Shri S.Senthil Kumar Managing Director was also present at the meeting.

AGENDA 1 RESOLUTION 1

Presentation of the Annual 
Report for the year 2022-2023:

The Administrator welcomed the members for the Bank's 57th Annual General 
Body Meeting and presented the Annual Report to the General Body. He 
briefed the performance of the Bank during the financial year 2022-2023 and 
happily announced the General Body that the Bank had earned a net profit of 
Rs. 1256.44 lakh, after tax and that with the approval of the General Body a 
maximum dividend of 14% would be paid to the members. The members were 
also presented with the facts and figures of the Bank's yearly operations such 
as continuous growth in the deposits, growth in loans, cheaper rate of interest 
for loans, market friendly interest rates on deposits duly keeping in mind the 
interest of depositors as well as borrowing members.   He also brought to the 
information of members that the accounts of the Bank for the financial year 
2022-2023 were audited by M/s.Sami & Rajhu., Trichy, Chartered Accountants. 
The Administrator requested the stake-holders to continue their unstinted co-
operation for the successful running of the Bank.  

AGENDA 2 RESOLUTION 2

To approve the accounts of the Bank for 
the year 2022-2023, as per the audit 
report issued by M/s Sami & Rajhu., 
Chartered Accountants, Tiruchirapalli.

Read and recorded. Resolved to approve the Balance Sheet and Profit and 
Loss account etc., for the financial year 2022-2023 as audited and certified by 
M/s. Sami & Rajhu.,  Chartered Accountants, Tiruchirapalli.

To approve the Profit distribution for 
2022-2023 .

The General Body approved the appropriation of net profit of Rs. 
12,56,43,583.96 earned for the period  from 01.04.2022 to 31.03.2023 
(Financial year 2022-2023) as detailed below:

Sl.
No.

Name of the Fund Percent
Amount 

Appropriated

1 Co-operative Research & Development Fund  3% 37,69,307.00

2 Co-operative Education Fund 2% 25,12,872.00

3 Reserve Fund 20% 2,51,28,717.00

4 Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve 5% 62,82,179.00

5 Dividend Equailisation Fund 2% 25,12,872.00

6 Dividend @14% on Paid up Share Capital 14% 8,15,79,816.00

7 Residue to Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve  38,57,820.96

 Total              12,56,43,583.96 

(In Rs.)
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AGENDA 4 RESOLUTION 4

To approve the Budget for the 
year 2023-2024 and also to ratify 
the excess over budget for 2022-
2023

The General Body approved the following Budget for the year 2023-2024.

(a)        (Rs. in lakhs)

Expenses Budget for 2023-24 Income Budget for 2023-24

Interest Paid

Expenses

Income Tax

Net Profit

Total

7654.74

1428.00

385.00

1141.42

10609.16

Interest Income

Other Income

10519.16

90.00

Total 10609.16

Details for Establishment & Contingencies:    (Rs. in lakhs)

Sl.No Head of Account Budget for 2023-24

1 STAFF PAYMENTS
1. Salary and Allowances
2. P.F. Contributions
3. Medical Reimbursement
4. LCS Salary & Others payments to Staff 
Total (1)

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
1. T.A. to Directors & Other Expenses
2. Rent, Tax, Insurance & Lighting
3. Printing, Stationery & Advertisement
4. Postage, Telephones & Telegrams
5. Depreciation & Repairs 
6. Audit Fees
7. Transport Charges
8. Legal Fees

Total (2)

OTHER EXPENSES
1. G.B. Expenses
2. Refreshment Charges
3. Bank Charges
4. Govt. Sec. Prem. amortized
5. Rupay Charges / CBS Expenses
6. Other Expenditure
Total (3)

RESERVES & PROVISIONS
1.  Provision for NPA & Others
Total (4)
Total (1) to (4)
Provision for Income Tax/Tax Paid 
Budget for Fixed Assets (Furniture Purchase)

372.00
35.00
15.00

145.00
567.00

2.00
306.00

65.00
11.00
54.00
21.00

5.00
5.00

10.00
479.00

127.00
3.00
3.00

20.00
52.00
27.00

232.00

150.00
150.00

1428.00
385.00
100.00

2

3

4

9  Election Expenses
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b)  The General Body has resolved to ratify the expenses incurred over and above the Budget for 

the year 2022-2023 in the following heads:
(Rs. in lakhs)

AGENDA 5: To consider the transfer of 63,903/- being the unclaimed dividend for the year 2018-2019 
to Reserve Fund.

RESOLUTION 5: The General Body resolved to transfer the unclaimed dividend pending disbursement for 
more than three years i.e., 63,903/- (or a lesser amount, after settling claims, if any,  received after publication of list 
in notice boards) relating to the year 2018-2019 to Reserve Fund.   

AGENDA 6: To approve the bylaw amendments.

RESOLUTION 6: The General Body resolved to approve the following amendments to Bylaws and 
resolved to request the Deputy Registrar of Coop. Societies, Tiruchirapalli to register the amendments:

Head of Account Budget Actual Expenditure Excess over Budget

G.B. Expenses 127.00 127.48 0.48

Other Expenses           25.00 32.23 7.23

Provision for NPA and Others 150.00 288.44 138.44

Provision for Income Tax 328.00 410.00 82.00

Total 630.00 858.15 228.15

S.No. Bylaw No. Descrip�on

Bylaw No. 43b Interest Rebate not exceeding 20% of the Interest 
actually paid by each member.

AGENDA 7:  To resolve to seek permission for 4% additional dividend payout for the financial year 
2020-2021 and 9% additional dividend payout for the financial year 2021-2022.

RESOLUTION 7: Resolved to request the Reserve Bank of India – Urban Banks Department, Chennai 
through Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Chennai to accord permission of the bank to pay 4% additional 
dividend for the financial year 2020-2021  and 9% additional dividend payout for the financial year 2021-2022.

AGENDA 8: To approve the eligible Members Voter list for the upcoming Bank Co-operative Election.

RESOLUTION 8: Resolved to the Bank Management clearly explained and confirmed the below 
mentioned overall eligible voter list with the members in the GB Meeting.

1

Sl. No.
Total No of 

Members as on
15-03-2023

Added Members 
from 16-03-23 
to 31-10-2023

LESS:
Death & In-

Eligible Members

Total Eligible Members for 
Voting Rights

1. 8787 24 179 366

HPBP – TRICHY - 5657
PPPU THIRUMAYAM - 563
BAP -  1447
PSSR – CHENNAI - 571
ROD – CHENNAI - 25
IVP GOVINDWAL - 3

Closed
from 16-03-23 
to 31-10-2023

TOTAL : 8266
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AGENDA 9 :  To consider our bank to join in State Urban Co-operative Banks Federation as requested 
from Registrar of Co-op Societies & Federation.

RESOLUTION 9 :   The General Body upfront their views directly that already 5% is being shared/provided 
to Co-operative Union for Co-operative Research & Development Fund 3% and Co-operative Educational Fund 
2% in the bank profit. However members agreed to join in federation with the condition to pay only subscription 
fees and insisted the bank management should not entertain any other pay in whatsoever heads to the federation.

AGENDA 10 : Discussion on other subjects:

1. Members questioned about the unpaid dividend amount? (9+4%) and insisted the bank to release them as soon as 
possible.

 toq;fg;glhj $Ljy; gq;F <Tj;njhif Fwpj;J cWg;gpdh;fs; Nfs;tp vOg;gpdh; (9+4%) ,e;j 
njhifia tpiutpy; tpLtpf;f tq;fpia typAWj;jpdh;.

 Bank Management has promised to look after it immediately once again and informed necessary steps will be taken to 
release the dividend amount by getting appropriate approval from both RBI & RCS.

 toq;fg;glhj $Ljy; <Tj;njhif RBI kw;Wk; RCS-aplk; cupa mDkjp ngw;W cWg;gpdh;fSf;F 
toq;Ftjhf tq;fp eph;thfk; cWjpaspj;jJ.

2. Members insisted to raise coming Festival season (2023-Deepawali) issue a any special loan for members.

 tUfpd;w gz;bif fhyj;ij Kd;dpl;L (2023-jPghtsp) cWg;gpdh;fSf;F VNjDk; rpwg;G fld; 
toq;FkhW typAWj;jpdh;.

 After long discussion bank management decided Eligible members can avail loan upto 1-Lakh in any one of the 
Special loan and also by not exceeding the overall share capital against the loan.

 ePz;l tpthjj;jpw;F gpwF jFjpahd cWg;gpdh;fs; rpwg;Gf;fldpy; xU yl;rk; tiu fldhf 
ngwyhk; vd;Wk; kw;Wk; flDf;fhd xl;Lnkhj;j gq;F %yjdk; (xU yl;rk;) kpfhky; ,Uf;f 
Ntz;Lk; vd tq;fp eph;thfk; gjpyspj;jJ.

3. Members insisted to provide dividend only to the members who maintained salary account with the bank.

 tq;fpapy; rk;gsf;fzf;F itj;jpUf;Fk; cWg;gpdh;fSf;F kl;LNk gq;F <Tj;njhif toq;f 
Ntz;Lk; vd cWg;gpdh;fs; typAWj;jpdh;.

 It was replied that there is no provision in our bank bylaw nor in TN Cooperative rules  to pay dividend only to the salary 
maintained account . Also the bank management clearly explained for every share capital from the members dividend 
payment should be given promptly from the profit. However the bank management assured the members that it will 
take necessary steps from all the members to maintain salary account with our bank.

 rk;gsf;fzf;F itj;jpUf;Fk; cWg;gpdh;fSf;F kl;LNk gq;F <Tj;;njhif toq;f ekJ 
tq;fpapd; Jiz tpjpapNyh> jkpof $l;LwT rl;lj;jpNyh> ve;j tpj toptifAk; ,y;iy vd;W 
gjpy; mspf;fg;gl;lJ. NkYk; xt;nthU cWg;gpdUk; itj;jpUf;Fk; gq;Fj; njhifapd; 
mbg;gilapy; yhgj;jpy; ,Ue;J gq;F <Tj;njhif toq;f Ntz;Lk; vd;gij tq;fp eph;thfk; 
njspTgLj;jpaJ. cWg;gpdh;fs; midtUk; tq;fpapy; rk;gs fzf;fpid guhkupf;f Njitahd 
eltbf;if vLg;gjhf cWjpaspj;jJ.
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4. Members requested to Honour Fixed Deposit holders of remittance above 10 lakhs to issue some gifts. ie. Biscuits.

 &.10 yl;rj;jpw;f;F Nky; epue;ju itg;Gj; njhif itj;jpUg;gth;fSf;F rpwg;G ghpRfis (c.k;: 
gp];fl;];) toq;fpl cWg;gpdh;fs; Nfl;Lf;nfhz;ldh;.

 Bank Management has promised to look into the year 2024. If due approval got sanctioned from competent authority it 
will be issued in the current financial year to fixed deposit holders.

 Jiwapd; cau; mjpfhhpfsplkpUe;J chpa mDkjp fpilj;jhy; epue;ju itg;Gj;njhif 
itj;jpUg;gth;fSf;F 2024-k; Mz;Lf;F elg;G epjpahz;by; rpwg;G gupR toq;fg;gLk; vd;W 
tq;fp eph;thfk; mwptpj;jJ.

5. Members raised why new batch (2021) staffs were not regularised for salary and other benefits as per 12(3) 
settlement applicable for existing staffs.

 2021-y; gzpaku;j;jg;gl;l gzpahsh;fSf;F Vw;fdNt cs;s Copah;fSf;F cz;lhd 12(3) 
xg;ge;jj;jpd;gb rk;gsk; kw;Wk; ,ju rYiffs; Vd; eilKiwg;gLj;jg;gltpy;iy vd 
cWg;gpdh;fs; Nfs;tp vOg;gpdh;.

 The Bank Management replied that it is providing current pay of Rs 25000 as salary advance and it is willing to go 
forward with existing 12(3) settlement and left the decision with the members approval. Followed by it, 12(3) 
settlement was agreed among the members in the GB Meeting.

 mjw;F gjpyspj;j tq;fp eph;thfk; jw;NghJ &.25000 rk;gs Kd;gzk; toq;FtjhfTk; 
jw;NghJs;s12(3) xg;ge;jj;jpid tq;fp cWg;gpdh;fspd; xg;GjYld; mjw;F nghJ kfhrig 
xg;Gjy; mspf;Fk;gb Nfhug;gl;lJ. mjid njhlu;e;J tq;fpapy; cs;s 12(3) xg;ge;jj;jpid 
2021-y; gzpakh;j;jg;gl;l gzpahsh;fSf;Fk; filgpbf;f nghJ kfhrigapd; xg;Gjy; 
ngwg;gl;lJ.

6. Members wanted information whether the loan limit, interest rate, repayment etc. provided to the members were also 
provided to the directors.

 cWg;gpdh;fSf;F toq;fg;gl;l fld; tuk;G> tl;b tpfpjk;> jpUg;gpr; nrYj;Jjy; Nghd;wit 
,af;Fdh;fSf;F toq;fg;gl;ljh vd;w jftiy cWg;gpdh;fs; Nfhhpdh;.

 The board was replied that there was no discrepancy or any special consideration for directors in such matters.

 ,J Nghd;w tp\aq;fspy; ,af;Fdh;fs;> mq;fj;jpdh;fs; vd;w ghFghLk; rpwg;G rYifAk; 
,y;iy vd;W eph;thfk; gjpyspj;jJ.

7. Members enquired about the current status of implementation of mobile banking in our bank.

 ekJ tq;fpapy; nkhigy; Ngq;fpq;-d; jw;Nghija epiy Fwpj;J cWg;gpdh;fs; Nfl;lwpe;jdh;.

 It was replied that our bank can provide mobile banking facility for our members and customers after getting 
permission from RBI within 6 to 9 months.

 6 Kjy; 9 khjq;fSf;Fs; hprh;t; tq;fpapd; mDkjpia ngw;w gpwF> ekJ tq;fp cWg;gpdh;fs; 
kw;Wk; thbf;ifahsh;fSf;F nkhigy; Ngq;fpq; trjpia toq;f KbAk; vd;W gjpy; 
mspf;fg;gl;lJ.
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8. Members insisted the bank should intake directors from Ranipet and Thirumayam unit for the board constitution.

 tq;fpapd; ,af;Feh; FOtpw;F ,uhzpg;Ngl;il kw;Wk; jpUkak; a+dpl;bypUe;J jdp 
,af;Fdh;fis Nrh;j;Jf;nfhs;s Ntz;Lk; vd;W cWg;gpdh;fs; typAWj;jpdh;.

 The bank management agreed and informed necessary steps will be taken against the same by getting appropriate 
approved from the concerned authority.

 ,uhzpg;Ngl;il kw;Wk; jpUkak; gphptpw;f;F jdp ,af;Feh; Njh;e;njLg;gjpy; /mikg;gjpy; cs;s 
eilKiw rpf;fy;fs; Fwpj;J $l;LwT Jiwapd; top fhl;Ljypd; fPo; Njitahd 
eltbf;iffs; vLf;fg;gLk; vd;W tq;fp eph;thfk; tpsf;fk; mspj;jJ.

9. Members wanted information about the RBI 10-Lakhs penalty why it is imposed.

 RBI &.10 yl;rk; mguhjk; Vd; tpjpj;jJ vd;gJ gw;wpa jfty;fis mwpa cWg;gpdh;fs; Nfs;tp 
vOg;gpdh;

 The bank management had elaborately explained that penalty was imposed due to higher amount issued in JL (5 
Lakhs) to nominal members/Associate members against 1-Lakh. Even though we permitted for 5 Lakhs in our bylaw, 
but the RBI rejected and imposed penalty. In due time all loans pertaining to Associate members above 1-Lakh were 
been closed. At present associate member loan limit were restricted to 1-lakh in JL and it was strictly adhered.

 ,iz cWg;gpdh;fSf;F1 yl;rj;jpw;f;F mjpfkhf 5 yl;rk; tiu eiff;fld; toq;fg;gl;ljhy; 
mguhjk; tpjpf;fg;gl;lJ vd;Wk; ekJ tq;fpapd; Jiz tpjpapy; ,iz cWg;gpdh;fSf;F 5 
yl;rk; tiu fld; toq;f mDkjpj;jpUe;jhYk;> hprh;t; tq;fp epuhfhpj;J mguhjk; tpjpj;jJ. cupa 
Neuj;jpy; 1 yl;rj;jpw;f;F Nky; cs;s ,iz cWg;gpdh;fSf;fhdmidj;J fld;fSk; 
epWj;jg;gl;lJ. jw;NghJ ,iz cWg;gpdh;fs; fld; tuk;G 1 yl;rkhf fl;Lg;gLj;jg;gl;Ls;sJ 
kw;Wk; mJ Kiwahf filg;gpbf;fg;gLfpwJ vd;Wk; tq;fp eph;thfk; tphpthf tpsf;fpaJ.

10. Members predominantly requested to consider reduction of rate of interest for all loans.

 midj;J fld;fSf;fhd tl;b tpfpj;ij Fiwg;gijf; fUj;jpy; nfhs;SkhW cWg;gpdh;fs; 
Kf;fpakhd Nfhhpf;if itj;jdh; 

 After prolonged discussion on the matter, it was agreed to reduce the interest rate for 

  Surety loan from 9.25 % to 9.00%

  Special loan from 9.25 % to 9.00%

 ,e;j tptfhuj;jpy; ePz;l tpthjj;jpw;F gpwF flDf;fhd tl;b tpfpjj;ij Fiwf;f 
fPo;fz;lthW xg;Gf; nfhs;sg;gl;lJ.

  [hkPd;fld; 9.25% -ypUe;J 9% Mf Fiwf;fg;gl;lJ

  rpwg;Gf;fld; 9.25% -ypUe;J 9% Mf Fiwf;fg;gl;lJ

  nghJf;FO xg;GjYld; mij epu;thfk; Vw;Wf;nfhz;lJ.

11. With the Vote of thanks, meeting ended with National anthem.

 ed;wpAiuf;Fgpd;> Njrpa fPjj;Jld; $l;lk; epiwTw;wJ.
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1973-74 A 6,536 19,12,745 71,86,519 16,68,982
1974-75 A 7,043 23,37,696 96,78,068 6,98,376
1975-76 A 7,835 29,20,540 1,14,03,401 20,02,357
1976-77 A 8,419 33,42,455 1,55,18,423 24,31,067
1977-78 A 9,386 38,62,220 2,39,18,353 1,000
1978-79 A 10,675 47,27,315 3,15,16,643 16,472
1979-80 A 11,848 56,97,965 4,11,01,104 23,51,073
1980-81 A 13,268 70,09,790 5,33,11,264 38,46,310
1981-82 A 14,886 88,20,245 6,51,56,985 79,05,700
1982-83 A 15,673 93,99,425 7,62,10,515 1,21,38,284
1983-84 A 17,126 1,09,82,345 8,92,82,574 1,27,05,984
1984-85 A 17,999 1,19,38,170 10,46,07,995 9,03,395
1985-86 A 18,687 1,27,08,100 12,26,76,616 70,01,444
1986-87 A 18,685 1,21,73,100 15,54,36,399 Nil
1987-88 A 19,193 1,54,81,910 15,72,62,865 263
1988-89 A 19,199 1,64,11,620 17,71,89,591 Nil
1989-90 A 18,983 1,72,62,950 21,34,13,441 3,00,000
1990-91 A 18,744 1,92,26,485 26,39,07,964 Nil
1991-92 A 18,451 2,02,59,235 25,52,33,025 Nil
1992-93 A 17,861 2,04,22,535 29,30,99,060 Nil
1993-94 A 17,109 2,15,10,599 32,96,56,185 Nil
1994-95 A 16,670 2,40,69,274 34,77,63,061 Nil
1995-96 A 16,497 2,96,14,009 46,36,91,788 Nil
1996-97 A 16,278 3,31,95,464 56,61,82,692 Nil
1997-98 A 15,911 4,33,06,999 72,27,88,354 Nil
1998-99 A 15,952 5,72,99,285 94,27,35,602 Nil
1999-2000 A 14,459 5,82,78,860 1,21,66,39,036 Nil
2000-2001 A 14,365 6,46,83,500 1,67,60,84,764 Nil
2001-2002 A 13,262 7,70,75,390 1,68,56,97,090 Nil
2002-2003 A 12,774 9,58,06,895 1,72,83,31,207 Nil
2003-2004 A 11,866 11,97,12,980 1,89,71,59,005 Nil
2004-2005 A 11,634 12,98,29,120 1,88,65,49,215 Nil
2005-2006 A 11,550 14,91,73,290 2,00,16,13,350 Nil
2006-2007 A 11,315 16,44,42,120 2,07,72,98,420 Nil
2007-2008 A 10,978 16,91,41,760 2,53,89,71,105 Nil
2008-2009 A 10,468 17,10,28,190 3,24,26,32,130 Nil
2009-2010 A 9,698 18,15,35,220 5,08,68,21,215 Nil
2010-2011 A A 8,984 21,67,15,010 5,19,86,02,464 Nil
  AM 3,236 4,50,73,320 
2011-2012 A A 8,337 22,69,39,790 6,17,80,30,430 Nil
  AM 3,957 7,13,62,150
2012-2013 A A14,245 34,55,15,800 7,54,09,23,251 Nil
  AM7 69,100  Nil
2013-2014 A A14,422 41,10,45,400 8,88,15,10,565 Nil
  AM3 300  Nil
2014-2015 A 13,801 45,33,02,400 9,89,36,64,200 Nil
  AM1 100  Nil
2015-2016 A 13,014 47,71,69,000 1041,28,52,608 Nil
2016-2017 A 12,234 48,14,57,300 1114,11,95,241 Nil
2017-2018 A 11,532 49,24,74,100 1122,75,40,877 Nil
2018-2019 A 10,849 51,97,42,600 1263,56,72,156 Nil
2019-2020 A 10,129 54,76,06,600 1146,58,51,604 Nil
2020-2021 A 9,582 55,18,01,800 1275,77,94,272 Nil
2021-2022 A 9,124 57,75,03,000 1255,19,97,515 Nil
2022-2023 A 8,778 59,42,46,700 1221,59,41,987 Nil
2023-2024 A 8,565 59,68,85,100 1198,17,13,462 Nil

Year Audit Certification No. of Members Share Capital  (Rs.) Deposits  (Rs.) Borrowings (Rs.)

RECORD OF PERFORMANCE
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RECORD OF PERFORMANCE

* Waiting for RBI / Govt. Approval

  Loans Net Interest Dividend No. of  Establishment
 Year Outstanding  Profit Discount Declared % Staff Charges

1973-74 89,42,213 1,72,165 Nil 6 41 1,06,578
1974-75 99,54,308 2,92,926 Nil 9 40 1,70,339
1975-76 1,39,12,329 4,47,317 Nil 9 45 2,53,736
1976-77 1,73,58,708 7,15,924 Nil 9 54 2,91,560
1977-78 2,16,80,905 7,88,785 Nil 9 57 3,87,634
1978-79 2,90,16,686 9,57,964 Nil 12 63 4,99,413
1979-80 4,03.51,857 11,24,998 Nil 12 68 7,13,923
1980-81 5,22,90,952 11,87,285 Nil 12 73 8,27,858
1981-82 6,57,47,168 13,29,655 Nil 12 76 9,16,825
1982-83 8,01,93,914 17,84,424 Nil 13 84 10,97,133
1983-84 9,62,86,886 21,29,339 Nil 13 86 14,03,489
1984-85 10,47,72,141 21,79,087 Nil 13 91 16,02,583
1985-86 11,59,15,092 26,69,142 Nil 15 89 18,57,450
1986-87 11,85,82,649 28,06,508 Nil 15 93 19,16,035
1987-88 14,28,05,447 26,49,577 Nil 13 93 23,54,722
1988-89 15,65,48,404 25,07,523 Nil 12 91 29,17,164
1989-90 17,61,06,755 28,44,793 Nil 12 99 41,25,000
1990-91 22,23,77,262 54,79,285 Nil 24 99 48,62,269
1991-92 23,16,43,909 66,73,638 Nil 15.5 99 35,08,708
1992-93 35,35,74,679 67,25,942 23,41,858 21 99 66,30,268
1993-94 26,17,28,123 94,64,879 Nil 28 99 69,34,694
1994-95 29,66,90,392 96,17,879 Nil 28 98 75,93,419
1995-96 39,96,51,592 98,47,124 Nil 28 97 1,20,85,604
1996-97 47,27,39,051 1,88,12,372 Nil 28 97 1,08,71,206
1997-98 58,31,17,259 2,25,31,143 Nil 28 97 1,17,79,992
1998-99 74,01,80,215 2,64,95,079 Nil 28 94 1,60,10,416
1999-2000 91,07,35,182 3,36,79,786 Nil 28 91 1,61,52,540
2000-2001 83,29,73,215 3,47,09,384 Nil 28 91 2,57,17,776
2001-2002 96,45,58,627 3,61,91,276 Nil 28 91 2,14,95,054
2002-2003 108,77,72,075 3,65,85,130 Nil 24 88 2,34,73,387
2003-2004 119,41,16,900 4,07,04,554 65,00,000 14 87 2,52,04,006
2004-2005 127,19,19,098 3,30,81,003 - 17 83 2,65,04,937
2005-2006 137,07,51,248 2,80,23,101 65,84,902 15 81 2,65,40,374
2006-2007 165,90,72,978 1,96,81,680 - 12 72 3,10,53,326
2007-2008 186,94,60,399 3,28,34,253 93,13,398 14 62 3,60,89,576
2008-2009 212,27,33,859 3,29,33,430 1,10,88,522 14 62 3,72,26,107
2009-2010 255,96,05,880 3,35,58,175 58,50,631 14 58 5,94,65,775
2010-2011 372,59,29,643 4,69,34,233 1,28,21,314 14 55 6,04,61,744
2011-2012 416,36,93,629 7,09,96,209 1,52,62,448 19 50 5,29,67,968
2012-2013 486,32,65,853 5,89,29,586 1,91,15,027 14 41 5,25,48,627
2013-2014 568,05,54,586 6,79,19,731 - 14 37 5,21,06,660
2014-2015 615,71,85,489 7,96,28,730 - 14 27 5,05,67,510
2015-2016 609,71,61,243 8,73,25,683 1,11,95,551 14 35 4,49,18,194
2016-2017 571,92,33,374 8,93,51,407 1,07,91,050 14 33 4,19,02,588
2017-2018 595,19,40,630 8,93,00,563 98,40,360 14 30 4,50,34,051
2018-2019 682,50,78,267 9,55,92,554 - 14 29 4,19,08,788
2019-2020 761,46,47,830 10,69,71,698 - UDP * 26 5,09,20,884
2020-2021 821,92,50,152 13,42,83,123 3,73,52,206 14 + 4 * 44 3,91,15,399
2021-2022 907,59,02,659 18,61,98,195 3,94,21,195 14 + 9 * 44 4,75,82,145
2022-2023 953,56,09,674 12,56,43,584 4,17,73,498 14 43 5,04,56,766
2023-2024 895,82,28,587 13,05,42,562 4,45,80,787 14 41 5,12,27,845
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SERVING TO GROW!                                     GROWING TO SERVE!!

For more information, please visit our web page www.becbank.in

OUR SERVICES
 Providing Medium Term Loans, Jewel Loans, Special Loans, Vehicle Loans and
 Housing loans to Members; Jewel Loans to Associate Members (Retired
 employees of  BHEL restricted to Rs. 1 Lakh).

 Banking services to non members.

 Collect cheques, Drafts and other negotiable instruments drawn anywhere in India
 through CTS clearing.

 Have Safe Deposit Vault facilities at various sizes at Head Office, Teppakulam Branch,
 Ranipet Branch and Kattur Branch.

 Payment of monthly interest on Fixed Deposits

 NEFT / RTGS done at Main Branch and all Branches without Commission.

 ATM facility at H.O. / 24 Bldg. / Ranipet / Kattur / Thirumayam / BHEL HRDC /
 BHEL East Gate and BHEL Phase II.

 Core Banking Facility for remittance / withdrawal of cash from any branch.

 CDM facility  at  Main Branch and PPPU, Thirumayam.

AND MANY MORE... TO SERVE YOU BETTER
 Fully computerised at H.O. &  All Branches.
 Our Long Term Cumulative Interest Fixed Deposit and Retired Employees
 Savings Scheme are an attractive Reinvestment schemes by our Bank
 TDS will be applicable for interest payments exceeding Rs.40,000/- p.a. and
 for Sr. Citizens Rs. 50,000/- p.a.
 Your deposits (upto 5 Lakh) with our Bank are insured with Deposit Insurance
 Corporation.
 We pay attractive rate of interest for Term Deposits.
 For any other information.... please feel  free to contact our H.O. or Branches.

FOR INVESTORS INFORMATION  : : DEPOSIT INSURANCE  

OUR OFFICES

Bank deposits are insured to the extent of Rs. 5.00 lakh for every depositor in the same 
right and same capacity and that the details of the scheme may be viewed at the 
Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation’s web site:  www.dicgc.org.in

1. Head Office, Kailasapuram, Tiruchirappalli-14. crm@becbank.in Ph: 0431-2557909
 Important Mail Id :  neft@becbank.in,  mloans@becbank.in

2. Administrative Building (BHEL), Tiruchirapalli - 620 014. Ph: 0431-2520670

3. Clives Building, Teppakulam, Tiruchirapalli - 620 002. Ph: 0431-2702220

4. BHEL Dispensary Building, Kattur, Tiruchirapalli - 620 019. Ph: 0431-2441956

5. BHEL Guest House, C-1, Plot No. 7-A, Inner Ring Road,  Ph: 044-28482817
  Ashok Nagar, Chennai - 600 083 

6. BHEL BAP Shopping Complex, Township, Ranipet - 632 406. Ph: 04172-241292


